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In the Matter of: L= N
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. . ‘ s g
Hagerstown Aircraft Services, \ -t X
! | EZ5
Inc. | — 1)
Docket No. RcRA—os—zoll;ﬁggzoa
i O
RESPONDENT | i ==
| |
Proceeding under Section
Hagerstown Aircraft Services, 3008(a) and |(g), 42 U.s.C.
Inc. § 6928/(a) of the Resource
14235 Oak Springs Road Conseryvation
Hagerstown, MD 21742

1 and Recovery Act
FACILITY

INITIAL DECISION AND DEFAULT ORDER

This Default Order is issued in a ca

se brought under the
authority of Section 3008 (a)

and (g)

of the}ﬁesource
Conservation and Recovery Act, as amended
and (g) (“RCRA").

.5.C. § 6928 (a)

1
The Compl

aint, Complial

dér, and Notice

‘ \
of Right to Request Hearing

(“Complaint”) eé that
Hagerstown Aircraft Services, Inc. (“Respon@ent’i violated
|
Subtitle C of the Resource Conservation and%Recerry Act
i
(“RCRA") ,

42 U.S.C. §§ 6921-6939e, and the
Hazardous Waste Management R

State Qf Maryland’s

egulations (“MdHWMR’ﬂ,

Code of
Maryland Regulations (“COMAR

1
"), Title 26, |Subtif
The MdHWMR were originally authorized by EPA

|
on| February 11,
i

i

|

|

‘ :ie 13 et seq.
|

|

| |

i i

|

RETAEREL



1985, pursuant to Section 3006 (b) of RCRA, |4

U.S.C. § 6926 (b).

Revisions to the Maryland Hazardous Waste Ma agement Program set

forth at COMAR, Title 26, Subtitle 13 were authorized by EPA
‘ : i
effective July 31, 2001 and| September 24, 2004 . The provisions

of the revised authorized program are enforceable by EPA

(@]

pursuant to Section 3008 (a)| of RCRA,:42 U.S. § 6928 (a).
The Motion for Default Order (“Motion for Default”) filed

by the Director of the Land! & Chemicals Division, EPA Region III

(“Complainant”), in this proceeding seeks an|Order assessing a

sixty-four thousand dollar ($64,000):civi1 penalty against

| |
, |lthe owner and

operator of an aircraft maintenance and repair fécility located

Respondent Hagerstown Aircraft Services, [Inc,
| i

at 14235 Oak Springs Road, Hagerstown, Maryland.

. FINDINGS OF FACT

Pursuant to 40 C;FER. § 22.17 and based on the entire

|

record, I make the following findingsfof fact:

1. As set forth in the Complaint, Respondent Hagerstown

Aircraft Services, Inc, is a Maryland corporation. Compl.

{2 |
| ‘ |

i
|
|

2. Respondent is a “person” as defined in Section 1004 (15) of
e |

RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6903(15), 40 C.F.R. §|260/10, and COMAR
o |
-

26.13.01.03.B(61) Compl. § 3.

|

3. From at least December 1, 1997 until| the date of the

Complaint (March?23, 2011), Respondent has| been the owner

|
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During and after the a ove—refe;ence
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b
i
|

of RCRA and of thezauthorized COMAR.

On March 24,

Respondent by Cohplainant,
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.

40 C.F.R. Part 22
L
o

The Complaint alleged,
]
o

violated RCRA and the authorized

a. From at leastﬁApri
generating, and su
disposing of,ia SC
caustic solution 4

performing a hazax
solid waste. as req

99 10-21. i |

b. Failing to respond
(IRL) sent by |a du
Complainant to Res

2010 an

10, 2010 in. v1olat

on May 28,

U.s.c. § 6927Ca).

The Complaint dlq not i

for the violations lalle

per-day penalty éursuan

L
RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928 (
o

@

§ 6928 (a)

Oor Suspen

K“Consolidated

a) (3)

2011 an Administrative

pursuant

and

of Practice G

in two counts
|

COM,
1 28, 2010 to
Ibsequently tre

D[S

$2

ir

sion ha

Rul

2

1id waste|, 1.

nd spent solv
dous waste determ'
uired by COMAR 26.1

to an Inform:
ly designated
pondent,
d a follow-up
ion of sectiox

19 22,

Compl.

nclude a speci

ged therein,

t to Section 3

and

ir

via T

(g),

tion 3008 (a)

ctions,

1t waste,
w1thout

atlon on such
103.02A.

a

3) and

EPA

tain provisions

q 1.

int was issued to

and

1 accordance with
ing the
ies, and the

nits,

’Respondent

3, 2011
storing and/or
spent

Compl.

Request Letter
yee of

xt day delivery
r |sent on August

) of RCRA, 42

,halty proposal

ead proposed a

(g) of

he exact amount



12.

13.

14.

15.

to be determined after

99 36-38.

In the Motion for Default,

Lo
o

‘ \
penalty of sixty-four thousand dolla

alleged violations%

40 C.F.R. § 22.15(a) provides that r
| | |

!

answer with the Regional Hearingicle

!
days after service

§ 22.15(c) provides that respondent
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|
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N
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; |
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|
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i
|
|
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| |

(i.e., UPS, next déy delivery),ias evidenced by the UPS

Delivery Notification confirming such delivery. Mot.
Default, Ex. 2.

l6. Respondent did not| file an Answer td the Cémplaint within

§

thirty (30) days of service and has not| to| date, filed an
; \ :

| |
Answer or other response to the Compllaint.
i |

[
[

17. On June 23, 2011}C§mplainant filed a Motion| for Default

Co |
stating that Respondent failed to fillel an |Answer to the

Complaint.

18. On June 23, 20111the Motion for Default |was mailed via UPS

next day delivery, signature requested, |to Respondent at
Respondent'’s business address. Mot. |Default, Certificate of

Service.

19. Respondent did not file a response to the Motion for

Default.

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

|
Pursuant to 40 C.F.,R. § 22.17 and based on the entire
i |
| : 1
record, I make the following conclusions of| law:

20. The Complaint in this action was lawfully and properly

| |

served upon Respéndent in accordance|with the Consolidated
: ‘ ‘

|
‘ b } :
Rules. See 40 C.F.R. § 22.5(b) (1) (i) 4 (ii]) (A).
T | | |
21. Respondent was required to file an Amswer to the Complaint
| | _
within thirty (30) days| of servi?e of the Complaint. See

|

|
40 C.F.R. § 22.15(d) .
|
|
|




22,

23.

24 .,

25.

26.

27.

b
I

i j
| i
P
| !
! |
| |
1 !
|
o
I ]
|

Respondent failed to file an Answer
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Facility was hazardous|waste using the method prescribed by

COMAR 26.13.03.02A7B.

o . |
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‘ P 1 |

i .
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; L a

i 1 ! ' !
which are solid waftes Compl. |§ 13|. | The spent caustic

solution is collecfed and treated in an on-site wastewater

|

. 1 |
treatment plant. Id.

! t
| !
i

Respondent painté ?irplanes with a process that generates
: N | z
paint waste and spent solvents, both| of |which are solid

\
! l

wastes. Compl. § 14.
b |

Respondent repairs;airplane engines with a process that

t

|
: i I ;
generates spent solvents, which are solid wastes. Compl.
| o |
|
|

T 1s. | E

As of April 2s, 20%0 Respondent %tor
¥ P ! i

waste in an areafiéentified by R%spondeﬁt as the “stripping
shop.” Compl. ﬂlé. The paint wast

()
Qs
Eh
o
c

r | drums of pa%nt

been generated at

(]
oy
)

0,

the Facility at least fourteen y?ars prior| to April 28,

2010. 1Id. | |
. — | 1

From at least Apfil 28,| 2010 to March

| |

> \
T3, 2011 Respondent
generated, and sﬁbéequently treaFed, st
S

red and/or disposed

Q

| |

of, a solid waste % i.€., the paint waste described in
| ] |
Paragraphs 28 and 29, supra — without performing a
| |

hazardous waste deﬁermination on such solid waste. Compl.

q 17.

|

|
Lo
o
.
|
b
ot




33.

34.

35.

36.

37.
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violation based on two components: the potential for harm of the

T

violation and the extent ofideviatioﬁ from e lapplicable

lso RCRA Civil

|
1
) R
Penalty Policy, 12. The results of that ana}ysis were used to
| o | |
1

4]

requirement. See Mot. Default, Ex. 7; see

select corresponding pehalty values for sjingle day and multi-day
‘ 3 i

i ; ! ! |
violations from the penalty matrices published |in the RCRA Civil

Mot. Default,| 5.| The initial
| |

|

penalty for each violation may be adjusted in ac¢ordance with

the RCRA Civil Penalty Poliéy to account for oth?r factors

] |
including any good faith efforts to comply with the applicable

Penalty Policy. Mem. Sgpp.

See RCRA Civil

requirements, and any willfulness or hegligence.

|
|
Penalty Policy, 3. 1In addlplon to the gravity-based penalty
]
the RCRA Civil Penalty Policy requires that ;ena}ty assessments
| | |
s

capture any significant ecoﬁomic benefit that Respondent

realized as a result of noncompliance. Id.

As a basis for calculating a specific penalty pursuant to

40 C.F.R. § 22.19(a) (4), Complainant has considered—among other
- |

factors—facts or circumstances that were unknown  to Complainant

at the time of issuance of the Complaint thatl became known to
L |

Complainant after the Complaint was issued. See Mot. Default,

Ex. 5. Complainant further |considered Respondent’s ability to

pay a penalty as a factor in determining the proposed civil

penalty. Mem. Supp. Mot. Default, 5. Howe er, | the burden of

|

|
raising and presenting évidence regarding |any inability to pay a
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Count I:

Respondent violated COMAR 26.13/.0
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Count II: Respondent violated sectioﬁ 300
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|
|
1
the Matter of: Mr. William J. Fabrick, 3225 Old Westminster
|

Pike, Finksburg, Md. 21048, |No. CWA-III-208, 2000 WL 166091
(E.P.A. Apr. 25, 2000). Since the official record is devoid of
any information about Respondent’s financial status, I find that

Respondent is able to pay.

CONCLUSION

Complainant proposes a|penalty of $6

Iy

000 |against
|
Respondent for the violations alleged in fthe Complaint in
‘ \

I
accordance with the statutory factors set| forth at Section

3008 (a) and (g) of RCRA, 42 |U.S.C. § 6928|a andi(g), which
requires EPA to take into account the seriousness of the
violation and any good faith efforts by Respondent to comply
' |
with the applicable requirements, and the| RCRA Civil Penalty

Policy.

I have determined that |the penalty amount of $64,000

proposed by Complainant‘and requested in the Motion for Default

is not inconsistent with RCRA and the record |in this proceeding

and is appropriate based on |the record and on Section 3008 (a)

and (g) of RCRA, 42 U.S.C. § 6928(a) and (g).
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including 40 C.F.R. § 22.17,
hereby GRANTED and Responder
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U.S. Environmental Protect(
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IT IS SO ORDERED.
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CERTIF]

This initial pDecision &

03-2011-0112) was geyved on

indicated,
VIA HAND DELIVERY:

Joyce Howell (3RC30)
gsenior Assistant Regional
U.S. EPA, Region ITI
1650 Arch Street

philadelphia, PA 19103-202

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL/
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED:

Tracey Potter
President

Hagerstown Aircraft Servic

14235 Oak Springs Road
Hagerstown, MD 21742

VIA EPA POUCH:

Eurika Durr
Clerk of the Board

Environmental Appeals Board (MC 1103B)

Ariel Rios Building

to the following

{

s

nd Default order | (D
the date below, bPY

people:

rounsel

O

es, Inc.

ocket No.: RC

the manner

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20460-0001
JUL -1 208 %ﬁ;//&f/ /%4%

Date Lydia Guy | i
Regional [Hearing Clerk (3RC00)
U.S. EPA, Region III
1650 Arch Street
Philadelphia, PA 19103-2029




